

Thomas (Tom) C. Reeves

1050 Tangle Drive, Athens, GA 30606 USA

Tel: 706-614-3388

Email: treeves@uga.edu

Web: www.evaluateitnow.com

Profile

As a Professor Emeritus of Learning, Design, and Technology from The University of Georgia, I am available to help with a variety of projects related to the enhancement of learning and human performance in areas such as education, public health, training, etc. I am especially skilled in planning, conducting, and reporting evaluations, instructional design, and educational design research.

Education

- Ph.D. – Instructional Design, Development, & Evaluation. Syracuse University.
- M.L.M. – Library Media, College of Education. Georgia State University.
- M.S. – Instructional Technology, School of Education. Syracuse University.
- B.S. – Elementary Education, College of Education. Georgia State University.

Experience

- Professor Emeritus of Learning, Design, and Technology, The University of Georgia (1985 - Present)
- Senior Instructional Scientist, MetaMedia Systems, Inc., Germantown, MD (1964-1985)
- Assistant Professor of Elementary Education, The University of Georgia (1982-84)
- Project Director, STARS Project, University of Maryland University College (1981-82)
- Evaluation Specialist, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC (1980-81)
- Fulbright Lecturer, National Technical University, Piura, Peru (1979-80)
- Associate in Evaluation, Syracuse University (1975-79)
- Instructor and Graduate Research Assistant, Syracuse University (1974-77)
- Elementary School Teacher, DeKalb County Public Schools, GA (1973-74)
- Chaplain's Assistant, United States Army, Honorable Discharge (1969-71)

Books

- McKenney, S. E., & Reeves, T. C. (2012). *Conducting educational design research*. New York: Routledge.
- Herrington, J., Reeves, T. C., & Oliver, R. (2010). *A guide to authentic e-learning*. New York: Routledge.
- Reeves, T. C., & Hedberg, J. G. (2003). *Interactive learning systems evaluation*. Englewood Cliffs, NJ: Educational Technology Publications.

Honors

- First Visiting Scholar, Centre for Online Learning Excellence, Open Universities Australia (2011).
- Australasian Society for Computers in Learning in Tertiary Education (ASCILITE) Fellow (2010).
- Association for the Advancement of Computers in Education Fellow (Inducted 2003).
- Senior Teaching Fellow, The University of Georgia (2002).
- Top 100 Multimedia Producers of 1995 Award, Multimedia Producer Magazine.
- College of Education Teaching Award, The University of Georgia (1995).
- Teaching Fellow, Edith Cowan University, Perth, Western Australia, Australia (1993).
- Senior Fellow, Society for Applied Learning Technology (Elected 1991)
- National Academy Fellow, National Academy for Teacher Education (1984).